Wellfleet Selectboard Virtual Meeting ~ Zoom Tuesday January 25, 2022, 6pm Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Ryan Curley, Chair; Michael DeVasto, Vice Chair; Janet Reinhart, Helen Miranda Wilson, John Wolf

Others Present: Charlie Sumner, Town Administrator; Rebekah Eldridge, Executive Assistant; Michael Hurley, Chief of Police; Kevin LaRocco, Lieutenant; Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable; Will Sullivan, Harbormaster; Rebecca Taylor, Chair of Shellfish Advisory Board; Betty Finken, use of town property applicant; John Braden & Kathleen Walker, Representatives of WOMR triathlon; Rick Sawyer, representative of ARC; Kathleen Bacon, resident; Jacob Angelo, Shellfisherman from Barnstable; Bob Wallace, local shellfisherman, former shellfish constable; Brian Carlstrom, Cape Cod National Seashore; Gabrielle Sakolsky, Cape Cod Mosquito Control; Geof Sanders, National Park Service; Lilian Greene, Cape Cod Delegate; Curt Felix, Chair Clean Water Committee

Chair Curley Called the meeting to order at 6:02pm

I. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments

<u>Note</u>: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

Chair Curley made two announcements to the group. His first was to inform the group that the town lawn will not be discussed this evening.

The second Chair Curley asked the group for a moment of silence in memory of Juliette Brown who lost her life Sunday January 23, 2022.

II. Consent Agenda

Chair Curley took two items out of the consent agenda the Recreation Pavilion and the WOMR.

Chair Curley Moved that the two items on the consent agenda from Wellfleet Gardens and Friends of the Library have been approved as there were no conflicts with their applications.

A. Recreation Pavilion ~ Betty Finken ~ September 16, 2022; 5pm-10pm Chair Curley asked Finken to give the board a little more information on what she is looking to do with the pavilion. She explained to the board that her daughter is getting married, and she would like the wedding party and the guests that are coming from out of town to have a place to stop and grab a bite to eat before they go to their hotel rooms. She stated she was looking to use the parking lot at the pavilion and across the street for an alcohol and food truck. Wilson questioned the liquor license from the owner of the truck. Finken explained that she believed they did have the licenses, but she would double

check and make sure all licenses were up to date. The board discussed this rental with Finken more.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted to approve the use of The Wellfleet Pavilion to Betty Finken on September 16, 2022, from 5pm – 10pm and the Pavilion to be returned to its prevent condition to the satisfaction of the Department of Public Works and the Recreation department for a fee of \$600. The applicant shall be responsible for supplying toilet facilities, trash removal and be responsible for the reimbursement of the town for staff time. To also confirm that Mobile Mixtures is licensed as required by the state to pour alcohol. Roll Call Vote: 5-0

- **B.** Town Hall Driveway ~ Wellfleet Gardeners ~ May 28, 2022; 6am-1pm **Approved**
- C. Town Hall Driveway and Front Lawn ~ Friends of the Library ~ July 3, 2022. August 7, 2022; 7am-2pm (with rain dates on July 10th and August 14th, 2022) Approved
- **D.** Various Locations ~ WOMR ~ September 24, 2022; 5am-11am Wilson began commenting on the fact that she loves this group, but she feels it puts to much tax on the town and the town staff. She explained she feels the town should cut back on these events. Braden stated he was the executive director of WOMR and stated that this event isn't asking anymore than what they have asked for in the past. He explained that they are in town at 5am and then usually fully cleaned up and out of town by 11am. Walker agreed with Braden and explained that they always clean up the area when they leave, and the race was moved to September to make it easier on the town resources. The board disagreed with Wilson and stated that the group does have to pay for the resources and believes it is good for the town. The board questioned Chief Hurley who stated the department has been able to accommodate this group and will inform the board if there are any issues for this year.

Chair Curley Moved, Board Member Reinhart Seconded, and it was voted to approve the use of various locations throughout the town of Wellfleet for the Wellfleet Sprint Triathlon to WOMR on September 24, 2022, from 5am to 11am with all areas to be returned to the pre-race conditions to the satisfaction of the Department of Public Works and the Director of Community Services for a fee of \$800.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

III. Police Department Update

A. Commendation of Sergeant Paul Clark and Officer Michael Allen Chair Curley explained that he would like to officially recognize the two officers for performing life saving efforts to save a resident.

Chief Hurley explained to the board that he like to send these commendations to the board to allow the public to know what an amazing and dedicated staff the department has.

Board Member Reinhart stated that the Wellfleet Selectboard would like to commend Sergeant Paul Clark and Officer Michael Allen for their life saving actions on January 17, 2022. Chair Curley Seconded.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. Deployment of Body Cams

Chief Hurley explained to the board that in the previous week the department rolled out their body camera program. He informed the board and the public that they would be conducting community outreach to explain and demonstrate how these cameras work. He also stated that only 10% of the departments have body cameras and gave the statistics on the positive aspects of having the cameras for the officers.

C. New Police Officer Appointment

The board moved on to the appointment of Christopher Greene. Chief Hurley stated that the department was facing a staffing shortage and Greene saw the Facebook recruitment video and was interested in applying to the town. Chief continued stating that he was able to get Greene into the academy with the previous appointment so they will be able to work soon. Greene gave some background to the board and stated he is looking forward to working in the town and feels it is a great fit.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to approve the appointment of officer Christopher A. Greene as a full-time police officer for the town of Wellfleet subject to the successful acceptance and subsequent completion of the Massachusetts Police Training Council Academy.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

An item was taken out of correspondence to inform the public about load shedding. Chief Hurley explained that this is information that he received as the town's emergency director that due to the short supply of natural gas and the over taxing on the power source that Eversource is notifying customers that there are chances that there will be outages throughout the community. There will be no knowledge of where and when the communities will be affected and Eversource is trying to reduce the impact on the communities. Chief Hurley stated that this isn't just Wellfleet this is throughout all the areas that Eversource services. He explained that some of the outages could be longer and stated if needed warming stations will be opened and available to the town. It was again reiterated that the town has no control over these outages but will keep the public informed.

IV. Notification of Appearance of Conflict of Interest

A. Chair Curley

No action taken

Chair Curley stated he has an appearance of conflict of interest, he has no financial interest as he stated his uncle and cousin have grants.

B. Rebecca Taylor ~ Chair of the Shellfish Advisory Board Chair Curley explained that Taylor does have a financial conflict of interest regarding ARC. He stated the board will have to vote if they believe Taylor has an actual conflict. Reinhart questioned on the disclosure that Taylor hosts ARC on her grant and asked for explanation on what that entails. Taylor stated that she sometimes she hires ARC and sometimes she does research with them. Taylor explained if she recuses herself with this matter at Shellfish meetings, they have a difficult time maintaining a quorum and feels that it might be difficult to maintain a quorum and get votes accomplished.

Chair Curley stated that he has concerns that Taylor will be put into very uncomfortable positions if she doesn't recuse herself.

Board Member Wilson moved, that the because the board has reviewed this particular matter and the financial interest identified in the disclosure by Rebecca Taylor a special municipal employee and the board has determined that Rebecca Taylor's financial interest is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of services which the municipality may expect of her as a special employee and is required by Massachusetts General Law 268A, Section 10, relative to ARC.

There were some questions of the board regarding financial interest and revenue. DeVasto read a section of Conflict-of-Interest Law regarding the town Shellfish Advisory Boards.

There was no second on this motion, the motion didn't carry.

Chair Curley Moved, Board Member Reinhart Seconded; that the board finds that the financial interest relative to ARC is substantial enough that it is deemed possible that her services might be questioned exclusive to this matter.

Roll Call Vote: 2-2 (motion doesn't carry)

Wilson explained that this vote removes Taylor from a quorum.

Board Member Wilson Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted that because the board has reviewed the particular matter of ARC and the financial interest as identified above by Rebecca Taylor a special municipal employee, we have determined that the financial interest is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of services which the municipality may expect of the employee and is required by Massachusetts General Law 268A, Section 10.

Roll Call Vote: 2-2 (motion doesn't carry)

The board discussed a broader discussion needs to be had regarding ARC and residents before they discuss Taylor's conflict.

They moved on to the bounds of Taylor's licensed area disclosure. Chair Curley stated he had no issues for her second conflict of interest filed as this is something that is very common.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted that the selectboard, the appointing authority as required by Mass General Law 268A Section 19 has reviewed the particular matter subject relative to licensed area boundaries and has determined that the financial interest identified by Special Municipal Employee Rebecca Taylor is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services to which the municipality may expect of the employee.

Roll Call Vote: 4-0

Chair Hurley explained that another conflict was filed by the shellfish constable Nancy Civetta he stated they did not need a motion for this conflict. Civetta explained that back in 2015 she worked for a nonprofit organization and did some work with ARC.

V. Public Hearings

Chair Curley made and announcement to the public stating that they will hear all the information on ARC, their grant and the renewal of their grant but they will not make and decisions and will continue this hearing to a later date. They will deliberate on this matter at this meeting,

Board Member DeVasto stated he will recuse himself for the entire hearing regarding shellfish.

A. Status of License Holder Aquacultural Research Corporation (A.R.C.) of Shellfish Grant License #792 with regards to Sections 7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements, and 7.8.2. Domicile Requirement and Exception.

Chair Curley began introducing Sawyer to the public and board. Wilson began asking when the last person was that worked with ARC was domiciled in Wellfleet. Sawyer explained that he is not sure of when someone from Wellfleet was employed by ARC. He stated they have been in the town since 1982. Wilson asked at what point did ARC stop functioning within the town's shellfish regulations. 7.8.8 she stated this section applies only to ARC. She continued that they were stopped being adhered to and when was that? She expressed that this was both the town's fault and ARC's fault. She asked if there is any part of the regulation that ARC is complying with.

Sawyer stated he believed that they haven't stopped complying with these regulations and are still currently doing so. He continued stating there will be a study done this year to help come up with a strain of clams that are less susceptible to aplasia. He continued explaining how they have continued following these regulations.

Chair Curley explained that this isn't about what the hearing is advertised under. He stated under the eligibility requirements ARC doesn't meet that criterion. He stated that when the license was renewed in 2017 the chief officer was domiciled

in Wellfleet and ARC was going to contribute seed to the town. He continued stating that they have not done that in a considerable amount of time. Chair Curley continued expressing that ARC is not meeting any of the eligibility requirements for a new license which is what they are doing tonight.

Sawyer responded to Chair Curley and stated he feels they do meet the requirements. Chair Curley stated they are not conditioned under the grandfather clause because their grant doesn't meet the size. Discussion continued about this grant and whether or not it is legal for ARC to hold the grant because there is no one residing in Wellfleet.

The board discussed how much research was done and where is the research taking place? Civetta explained that the license was never issued by the town for research. She explained that this is not the way the licensed was issued in 1982 and has never been renewed as a research grant. The letter from 1982 was discussed and what kind of license was discussed. There was a great amount of discussion if ARC is still allowed to have a grant in Wellfleet if they are not domiciled here.

Bacon stated that the board worked so hard pursuing the HDYLTA parcel so no outsiders could come into Wellfleet and take land to shellfish on. She questioned has ARC been doing research like they stated they would be and is there anyone domiciled in Wellfleet. She stated the town's shellfish regulations are very clear and need to be fair to everyone.

Angelo spoke to the board and questioned Sawyer and Taylor. He questioned which research projects Taylor was hosting Taylor did not answer. He asked how much seed was sold from ARC to which harvester or the town of Wellfleet. Which farms use that seed. He continued discussing seed and business plans for each farm. He also questioned the studies of aplasia. Sawyer stated that those haven't been conducted and will be done in the spring. He explained that they do report to the state on how much seed they sell to the harvesters. There was more discussion on research that ARC is doing. Sawyer explained that he didn't have a list of all the research projects that ARC has done.

Wallace spoke to the board stating that when ARC was approved, he was the shellfish constable 1979-1982. He explained that at the time was financially ARC was unable to survive on the sale of seed alone, he continued that the entire industry was an experiment and he felt that the survival of ARC as the sole supplier of seed to the industry. Wallace continued explaining how ARC came to have a grant. The board continued to discuss the grant, the legality of the grant. Chair Curley stated again that the board will make no decisions on this grant at tonight's meeting.

No Action was Taken

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted to continue the hearing on Grant #792, ARC. February 22, 2022, at 6pm. Roll Call Vote: 4-0

B. SAB (Shellfish Advisory Board) Recommendations and planning for the use of the HDYLTA parcel.

Chair Curley moved on to Taylor and asked her to give the shellfish advisory board recommendations for the HDYLTA parcel. Taylor explained they held a

meeting and had long deliberations to decided and come to an agreement on what to do with the parcel. Their recommendations were screen shared by Chair Curley. The board discussed the seven recommendations that the SAB made. Chair Curley asked for public comments there were none. He moved on to the deep-water grants that the SAB discussed in their recommendations.

- C. As recommended by the Shellfish Advisory Board at its meeting on December 28, 2021, to relocate the five deep water Indian Neck grants to within the town owned HDYLTA property as proposed on the map provided by the Wellfleet Shellfish Department.
 - Chair Curley explained that any recommendation in this that had to do with parcel #792, ARC has been continued and will not be voted on tonight.

 Civetta stated to the board that MEPA would not move on any recommendations unless all five grants were voted on at this meeting. The board discussed this.

 There were no issues with the layout of the grants. Chair Curley stated ARC didn't meet the regulations, Civetta explained that they are voting on the current licensed grants not upcoming grant applications or renewals.

Board Member Reinhart Moved; Board Member Seconded; and it was voted as recommended by the Shellfish Advisory Board at their meeting on December 28, 2021; to relocate the five deep water Indian Neck Grants within the town owned HDYLTA property as proposed on the Map provided by the Wellfleet Shellfish Department.

D. That these relocated grants, will keep their same grant numbers and lease holders as follows: 01-03 David Seitler and Melissa Yow, 01-06 Robert Paine and Allison Paine, 792 Aquacultural Research Corporation, 01-04 William Young, Jr. and 01-05 Justin Lynch and Eben Kenny, but be defined by the corresponding new boundary coordinates provided by the Shellfish Department. Chair Curley asked for these to be two separate motions. He didn't want to vote on 01-06.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted that these grants will keep their same grant numbers and lease holders as follows, 01-03 David Seitler and Melissa Yow; #792 Aquacultural Research Corporation; 01-04 William Young Jr.; 01-05 Justin Lynch and Eben Kenny. Be defined by the corresponding new boundary coordinates provided by the Wellfleet Shellfish Department. In the January 25th, 2022, Selectboard packet the respective current leases shall remain valid and will be updated with the new coordinates as outlined in the shellfish constable's memo in the packet and the status of ARC eligibility to be established at a later date. Roll Call Vote: 4-0

Board Member Wilson Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted as recommended by the Shellfish Advisory Board with a vote of 5-0 at their meeting on December 28, 2021, to relocate license area 01-06, Robert Paine and Allison Paine within the town owned HDYLTA property as proposed on the map provided by the Shellfish Department; this grant will

keep the same grant number and lease holder as follows; Robert Paine and Allison Paine but be defined by the corresponding new boundary coordinates provided by the Wellfleet Shellfish department. In the January 25, 2022, Selectboard Packet the respected lease shall remain valid and will be updated with the new coordinates as outlined in the Shellfish Constable's memo in the packet.

Roll Call Vote: 3-0 (Chair Curley Recused himself)

Board Member Reinhart moved; Chair Curley Seconded; and it was voted to take the agenda out of order.

E. To return the area that these grants formerly occupied to the wild and abandon it as an aquaculture area.

There was no discussion on moving these grants back to the wild.

F. Recommendations and planning for the use of the HDYLTA parcel. The board discussed this area and Civetta explained that this area that they are discussing is highly used by boaters and moorings.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted that the area between license 85-5-A to the North and 2006-1 and 2006-1 extension be left free and clear for the purposes of navigation.

Chair Curley moved on to the second parcel and showed it on the screen. He stated it is a one-acre parcel that is currently vacant. He stated this is a potential site for another grant. A lottery for this parcel was discussed.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted that the town of Wellfleet create a new grant between grants #851 & 863 to the west and grants #861A & 861B to the east if the Wellfleet Shellfish Department determines that the area is suitable for aquaculture and will follow the process laid out in section 7.1 and will hold a lottery as laid out in 7.2 of the Wellfleet Shellfish Policy.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted that the Wellfleet Select Board shall consider grant extensions where reasonable within the HDYLTA parcel.

Roll Call Vote: 3-0-1 (Wilson Abstained)

G. Status of Moratorium placed on the HDYLTA parcel north of parcel 17.49 on August 16th, 2021.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to life the moratorium placed on the HDYLTA parcel north of parcel 17.49 on August 16, 2021.

Roll Call Vote: 3-0-1 (Wilson Abstained)

H. Status of Moratorium placed on the HDYLTA parcel south of parcel 17.49 on August 16th, 2021

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted to lift the moratorium placed on the HDYLTA parcel south of parcel 17.49 on August 16, 2021.

Roll Call Vote: 4-0

The board will discuss the remaining SAB recommendations at a later meeting.

VI. Licenses

A. Common Victualer:

Blackfish Variety

Block & Tackle

Boathouse Fish Market

Cumberland Farms

Dent Donuts

Fox & Crow Café

Harbor Stage Company

Hatch's Fish Market

JB's Pizza Bar & Grill

Mac's Seafood Market

Mac's Shack

Mac's Seafood Takeout

PB Boulangerie Bistro

Board Member Wilson Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to approve the Common Victualler Licenses to the businesses as printed in the Selectboard Packet.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. Weekday Entertainment

Block & Tackle

Fox & Crow Café

Harbor Stage Company

PB Boulangerie Bistro

Board Member Wilson Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to approve the Weekday Licenses as printed in the Selectboard Packet.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

C. Sunday Entertainment

Block & Tackle

Fox & Crow Café

PB Boulangerie Bistro

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted to approve the Sunday Entertainment Licenses as printed in the Selectboard Packet.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

All Licenses to be copied with the towns Noise Policy

VII. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates

A. SAB Recommendation on Seasonal Shellfish Licenses
Taylor and Civetta spoke to the Shellfish Advisory Board's recommendation on
the seasonal shellfish Licenses. Seasonal permits were discussed. Civetta
explained the advantages of having these licenses. Raising the rate was
discussed.

Board Member DeVasto Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to approve the issuance of seasonal shellfish licenses in 2022. Roll Call Vote: 5-0

VIII. Business

A. Cape Cod Mosquito Control Project, CCNS on Mosquito Mitigation – Member Wolf

Sakolsky began her presentation to the board explaining that this past summer had a high number of mosquitos and explained they were unable to access certain areas and have asked for the National Seashores help in extending their permit on the seashore, so they are able to treat the standing water to keep the number of mosquitos at a low rate.

Carlstrom spoke to the board explaining how the park chain of command works. He stated that Sanders has a slide show to share with the board and public. Carlstrom also stated to the board that the park service's mission is based on an ecological basis not a species-to-species basis and wants people to understand that they will continue to work with their specialist at the seashore. Sanders shared his screen with the board and explained the work that the park has been doing. He explained they did some mapping of the dunes and over washed areas. He explained the park has installed monitoring devices that capture water level and salinity. He stated they are learning how far the salt water is moving up the system. He showed the studies done at Duck Harbor and the over wash that has happened there. He continued explaining what they are tracking and why. He continued stating what their mosquito management plan will be moving forward. The board discussed this plan and will there be negative affects on people and species.

No action was taken

B. Shellfish tax insert – WSD

Civetta spoke to the board regarding her shellfish insert. She gave the board copies of the brochure and gave some explanations to the board and public. She stated that it is trifold and because of the weight it will prohibit any other tax insert to be put into the mailings. The board has not voted on any other tax insert and agreed this was a good insert to have. Wilson stated that she would like this insert sent to the nonresident taxpayer's association so if they rent their homes in the summer this can be hung on the refrigerator.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted to approve the insertion of the Shellfish Department's voters guide to shellfish farm and gear in Wellfleet Harbor in the Wellfleet spring 2022 tax insert. Roll Call Vote: 5-0

C. Determination and Consent Pursuant to Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule 1.7 - Representation of the Towns of Wellfleet and Truro for the Herring River Restoration Project -KP Law

Chair Curley explained that there needed to be a motion to determine and give consent for KP Law to represent the town of Wellfleet and the Town of Truro in regard to the Herring River Restoration Project. Sumner gave a brief update on this agenda item. Wilson asked which attorney's from KP Law were working on this particular item. Sumner stated he didn't know that information.

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted that the Selectboard as the appointing authority consents to KP Law to represent the town of Wellfleet not withstanding the firm also serving as counsel to the town of Truro with regard to the review of those amendments to the Herring River Restoration Project and to authorize the chair to sign the Determination as required by the roles of professional conduct.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

D. Town Lawn – DPW Director Jay Norton ~ This was postponed to a future meeting.

IX. Selectboard Reports

Chair Curley spoke to the board that the Cape and Islands water protection fund took in a little over 19 million dollars from March of 2021 to November 2021. There were no other reports.

X. Town Administrator's Report

Sumner gave an update, stating there was a first meeting of the Town Administrator Search Committee, they were able to get things set up and at their next meeting they will review interview questions. He continued that the town treasurer and town accountant jobs are still posted and will keep Mary McIsaac and Lisa Souve employed to help transition the new hires into the roles. He continued that he is working hard on the annual town meeting warrant. He stated his goal is to get final input from the department heads and send it off to town counsel for review. He

discussed his financial forecast stating that the next piece if that will be the Nauset Regional School District budget which will be reviewed, and he stated he should have the forecast finished.

He updated the board that there was a meeting with the water rate consultant. He stated to the board that it was a great and productive meeting.

XI. Topics for Future Discussion

Reinhart would like to look at the code of conduct and the financial management policy that was handed out. Chair Curley stated they are due the end of February and it should be on the first March meeting. The board discussed when they would be discussing Budgets. Chair Curley informed the board that they need to do their annual report for the 2021 annual report and because the board had an investigation on town finances, they need to have an update in the annual report for 2021. They discussed a Cape Cod Commission meeting on February 3rd.

XII. Correspondence and Vacancy Reports

Please see the selectboard packet for both reports.

XIII. Minutes

- A. January 4, 2022, ~ Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded and it was voted to approve the minutes as printed Roll Call Vote: 4-0-1 (Wilson Abstained)
- B. January 11, 2022, ~ Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to approve the minutes as printed Roll Call Vote 4-0-1 (Wilson Abstained)

XIV. Adjournment

Board Member Wilson Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to adjourn

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

Meeting Adjourned 10:01pm

Public Documents:

*Applications submitted for the use of town property

Recreation Pavilion ~ Betty Finken

Town Hall Driveway ~ Wellfleet Gardeners

Town Hall Driveway and Front Lawn \sim Friends of Wellfleet

Various Locations throughout Wellfleet ~ WOMR ~ Triathlon

*Letter of Commendation for Sergeant Paul Clark and Officer Michael Allen

*Press release regarding officer body cameras

*New Officer Christopher Greene's information

*Shellfish hearing documentation

*Appearance of disclosure of conflict of interest

*Business License applications

*Slide show from Cape Cod National Park Service

*Shellfish Department Tax insert flyer

*Letter from KP Law regarding the determination for Herring River

*Meeting Minutes of January 4th, & January 11th, 2022

Respectfully submitted:

Rebekah Eldridge